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Department of Education

REGION I ,
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No. 1§ s. 2021
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To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: May 11, 2021

Subject: FREE VIRTUAL TEACHERS TRAINING ON EDUCATIONAL VIDEOS
FOR GRADE 3 TEACHERS AND ENGLISH COORDINATORS

1. A free Virtual Teachers Training on How to Effectively Use Educational
Videos in Learning Delivery is set on May 14, 2021 from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00
pm via Zoom and You Tube Live sponsored by the Security bank
Foundation, Inc.

2. The training is endorsed by the Regional Office 1 and it is in relation with the
recently launched “Ready, Set, Read!” educational video series last January
15, 20121 in partnership with Knowledge Channel Foundation, Inc. (KCFI)
and Ateneo Center for Educational Development (ACED).

3. There will be two platforms for this webinar. The links are as follows:

Online Platform Link

Zoom (for Grade 3

Teachers/Coordinators) (Ilmlted to 1,000 participants)
You Tube Channel

(unhm|ted partlcxp nts)w

4. Participants for the activity are Grade 3 English Teachers and English
Coordmators They are requnred to pre-register through this link:
; al Tra 12{21 on or before May 11, 2021.

5. All elementary school heads are requested to ensure the full participation of
the concerned participants. List of registered participants must be submitted
to the Education Program Supervisor in charge in English for monitoring
purposes and to the Human Resource Development on or before May 12,
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HRDD database.

. for inclusion in the

6. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is
desired.
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